
 

 

Town of Belgrade 

Planning Board 
990 Augusta Rd, Belgrade, ME 04917 

August 19, 2021 / 6:00 p.m. 

 
This meeting will be conducted in person at the Belgrade Town Office and online via Zoom at 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033101494 

 

A G E N D A 
 
Call to Order 
 
1. OLD BUSINESS 

 

A. COMMERICIAL DEVELOPMENT in SHORELAND ZONE APPLICATION –   
Discussion and consideration of a waiver request for a COMMERICIAL 

DEVELOPMENT in SHORELAND ZONE APPLICATION – Change of use of 

prior approved application. Applicants/Owners: Brightside Wooden Boat 

Services, Inc. / Shawn Grant Location: 21 Hulin Road, Map 26 Lot 58. Purpose: 

New commercial use (home occupation business to a commercial operation). No 

new construction. 

 
2. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. SHORELAND APPLICATION –  

Applicant/Owner: Craig Lefebvre 

Location: 9 Homeward Way (Great Pond), Map 15 Lot 18  

Purpose: Add square footage to existing cabins, remove 3 uprooted and dying 

trees (non-conforming structures on a conforming lot).  

 

B. SHORELAND APPLICATION –  

Applicant/Owner: John Berthiaume 

Location: 30 Hulin Road (Belgrade Stream Great Pond), Map 26 Lot 36  

Purpose: Make current porch 1/12 carry the same roof pitch 5/12 to allow proper 

strength for current snow load per code (non-conforming structure on non-

conforming lot). 

 

3. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Discuss Commercial Development vegetative screening standards.  
 



 

 

 
3. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Consideration of meeting minutes from June 22, 2021, July 15, 2021, and 
August 5, 2021. 

 

ADJOURN 

























































































 

 Memorandum 

 

To: Town of Belgrade Planning Board 

From: Michael A. Hodgins, Esq.  

Date: June 30, 2021   

Re: Planning Board Questions Regarding the Brightside Wooden Boat Services, Inc. 
 Shoreland Zoning Permit Application 

 
 
 
The following addresses the six questions posed through the Planning Board Chairman after 
action on the above-referenced Permit Application was tabled at the June 17, 2021 meeting. 
 

QUESTIONS PRESENTED AND ANSWERS 
 
 1. What effect does the 2008 Home Occupation Permit have on the proposed 
commercial use, including whether the commercial use is a principal use? 
 
Answer:  The approval of the 2008 Home Occupation Permit has little or no application to the 
proposed commercial use.  The home occupation and commercial use are, by definition, different 
standards.  The fact that the Planning Board in 2008 approved the home occupation use should 
not be seen as a first step in the approval of the proposed commercial use. 
 
The fact that there is a residence on the property does not mean that there cannot be a separate 
principal commercial use.  The ordinance defines a “principal use" as a use “other than one 
which is wholly incidental or accessory to another use on the same premises."  The home 
occupation, by definition in the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance (“SZO”), is considered incidental. 
The boat repair business would not be incidental or accessory to the residence.  As discussed 
further below, Section 15(A)(5) of the SZO contemplates the possibility of multiple principal 
uses on a single lot. 
 
 2. What is the effect of the proposed commercial use (boat shop) physically 
crossing between two non-conforming lots? 
 
Answer:  Because the boat shop appears to straddle the property line, and other parts of Lots 57 
and 58 are being used for the proposed commercial use, for purposes of this permit application 
those lots should be considered merged under SZO Section 12(E) because they are in the same 
ownership.  On their own, they do not meet State Minimum Lot Size requirements.  SZO, 
Section 12(E)(2).  (see, question 3, below). 
 
  



 

 - 2 -

3. What is the relevance that Lot 58, which includes the current residence, is smaller 
than the 20,000 square-foot requirement for dwelling units under the State Minimum Lot 
Size Law? 
 
Answer:  The fact that the current residence and subsurface waste disposal appear to be 
grandfathered would exempt concerns about the lot size for Lot 58 standing alone.  However, the 
State Minimum Lot Size Law reinforces the fact that Lots 57 and 58 should be considered 
merged, when read in conjunction with the non-conforming lot provisions of the Shoreland 
Zoning Ordinance.  Section 12(E)(2) of the SZO says that “if a principal use or structure exists 
on each lot, the non-conforming lots may be conveyed separately or together, provided that the 
State Minimum Lot Size Law and Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules are complied with for 
each lot conveyed."  (emphasis added).  It does not appear that Lots 57 and 58 could be sold 
separately and both conform to the minimum lot size statute, nor would that be practical given 
the location of the boat shop crossing the boundary of the two lots. 
 
 4. Should Lots 57 and 58 be merged according to SZO Section 12(E)? 
 
Answer:  Yes, see the responses to questions 2 and 3. 
 
 5. Are Lots 34 and 35 (on the north side of Hulin Road) to be considered separate 
lots under SZO Section 15(A)(3), and are the lots under consideration less than 68,875 sq. 
feet? 
 
Answer:  Yes, the lots on the opposite side of Hulin Road should be considered separate lots for 
purposes of this Shoreland Zoning Permit Application.  There has been no suggestion that Hulin 
Road was created by the owner of the land on both sides of the road at a point after September 
1971.  The same determination was made with respect to Lots 34 and 35 during the attempted 
permitting of the marina on Lots 34 and 35 in 2018. It is unclear what the total lot area is in the 
Shoreland Zone for the actual lots under review, however, based upon the square footage shown 
on the site plan, there is approximately 28,000 ft.² on Lots 57 and 58 combined, with additional 
area in the Shoreland Zone on Lot 56 which would not appear to double that amount. 
 
 6. How should SZO Section 15(A)(5) be interpreted for purposes of calculating the 
required lot area for a combined principal residential use and principle commercial use of 
the lots in the Shoreland Zone?1 
 
Answer:  Under Section 15(A)(5) the required lot area dimensions for combined uses must be 
aggregated, so 100,000 sq. ft. of land area in the Shoreland Zone is required for two principal 
uses.  The Belgrade Shoreland Zoning Ordinance requires that that portion of land falling within 
the Shoreland Zone stand alone for purposes of determining compliance with the Shoreland 
Ordinance, therefore, the lot area requirements in Section 15(A)(1) must be met for each of the 
residential use and the commercial use.   
 
                                                 
1 The Shoreland Zone is the entire area within 250 ft. horizontally from the high water mark of a great pond.  (see, 
SZO Section 3, “Applicability” and Section 17, “Definitions.”  This is inclusive of, but distinct from, the 100 ft. 
“setback” area for structures. 



 

 - 3 -

For purposes of the existing residence and home occupation, the uses and lots would be 
considered permitted and/or grandfathered.  However, if the residential use and commercial use 
are to exist together on the same lot, or even if the commercial use were to be sought as a 
standalone use, the lot area in the Shoreland Zone would need to meet the current requirements.  
The lots would not be considered grandfathered for commercial use.  Because the combined lots 
within the Shoreland Zone still appear to be undersized, such commercial use would create an 
impermissible expansion of the nonconforming condition, as determined by the Law Court in 
Shawn Grant v. Town of Belgrade, 2019 ME 160. 
 
In reaching this conclusion, the key language in Section 15(A)(5) is the sentence that states, 
when “determining whether minimum lot area requirements are met, only land within the 
Shoreland Zone shall be considered." (emphasis added).  That language is clear and 
unambiguous, as is the fact that this is a proposal for a combined residential use with a principal 
commercial use. 
 
To confirm the intent of this language in Section 15(A)(5), it is helpful to review related 
language in the Belgrade Minimum Lot Size Ordinance (“MLSO”).  Although it would seem that 
the substantial area on these lots outside of the 250 ft. Shoreland Zone could be considered for 
the total lot area required, the Belgrade MLSO also specifies that when considering areas 
addressed by both the SZO and MLSO, land area and dimensions “effective outside the 
Shoreland Zone shall not be considered in determining the conformity of a lot to the area or 
dimensional requirements of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance or to the determination of findings 
with respect to any land use to be considered in accordance with the Shoreland Zoning 
Ordinance."  MLSO, Section 3(B)(1).  (emphasis added).  Reading this language together with 
Section 15(A)(5) of the SZO, it is clear that only that area between Hulin Road and the 250 ft. 
Shoreland Zone border can be included in the calculation of whether these lots support a 
commercial use and/or a combination of residential and commercial uses. 
 
Potential Options for Future Consideration. 
 
Because the current home occupation is permitted, one potential result would be to continue the 
uses in compliance with the home occupation permit within the Shoreland Zone, and consider a 
permit for the remaining commercial uses on land outside of the Shoreland Zone.  To the extent 
that rentals or charters run from the home could be approved as an amendment to the home 
occupation (they are not included in the current home occupation permit), that portion of the 
proposed activity could conceivably remain active on Lots 57 and 58 with an amendment to the 
Home Occupation permit, so long as the more intensive commercial uses requiring more than 
two employees occur on land outside of the Shoreland Zone.   
 
However, the Commercial Development Review Ordinance approval was conditioned upon the 
existing site plan and dependent upon approval of a Shoreland Zoning Permit, so the 
Commercial Development Review permit would need to be revisited and amended because it is 
ineffective without the Shoreland Zoning Permit.  To the extent the boat repair shop requires a 
larger footprint or more employees, Brightside would have to move or reconstruct the boat repair 
garage entirely outside of the Shoreland Zone, assuming the remaining land can support that 
activity consistent with existing ordinances.   



 

 

August 11, 2021 

 

Via e-mail: perushton@roadrunner.com 

Peter Rushton, Belgrade Planning Board Chair  

 

RE:  Shawn Grant/Brightside Wooden Boat Services, Inc. 

 My File No. 502268 

 

Dear Mr. Rushton, 

 As you know, I represent Shawn Grant, Mandy Grant, and Brightside Marine with 

respect to their pending shoreland zoning application. I understand this matter will be on the 

Planning Board agenda next Thursday, August 19, 2021.  

 I want to confirm that, at the hearing, we will be seeking a waiver of the shoreland zoning 

dimensional lot requirements.  I respectfully suggest that it would be it would be legally 

permissible for the Board to grant such a waiver.  The Board has done so with respect to other 

commercial activities in Belgrade.  In addition, the Board has already granted a waiver in this 

matter with respect to buffering requirements. We look forward to an opportunity to convince 

you that an additional waiver is warranted here.  

 Thank you for your consideration of this matter and I look forward to seeing you on the 

19th. 

  

Sincerely, 

/s/ Roger J. Katz 
 
Roger J. Katz, Esq. 

rkatz@lkblawmaine.com 

RJK/rg 

 

cc: Shawn Grant (via e-mail) 

 Peter Sargent peterfsargent@aol.com 

 George Seel georgeseel@outlook.com 

 Craig Alexander crgsnbe@yahoo.com 

 Rich Baker: rpbaker11@gmail.com 

 Melanie Jewell: MJewell@townofbelgrade.com 

 Daniel Newman: dnewman@townofbelgrade.com 

mailto:rkatz@lkblawmaine.com
mailto:peterfsargent@aol.com
mailto:georgeseel@outlook.com
mailto:crgsnbe@yahoo.com
mailto:rpbaker11@gmail.com
mailto:mjewell2631@gmail.com
mailto:dnewman@townofbelgrade.com


 

 Ricky Damren: oak934@yahoo.com 

 Barbara Allen ballen@townofbelgrade.com 

 

mailto:oak934@yahoo.com
mailto:ballen@townofbelgrade.com


Shoreland Zoning Map and Legend 

 

    
 

The portion of Town of Belgrade’s Shoreland Zoning Map that encompasses this project is shown above.  

Some of the project area that fronts on Hulin Road is in the Limited Commercial District as shown.  The 

District boundary (250-ft from the shoreline) is shown more clearly on the Site Plan.  The rear portion of the 

property may touch in this district and the Limited Residential District as well.  No activities are proposed in 

or near the shoreland area at the eastern edge of the property. 

 

 

PROJECT 

AREA 





















Cabin 1



Cabin 1



Cabin 2



Cabin 2



















From: Anthony Wilson
To: deputyclerk; Gary Fuller
Cc: Peter Rushton; perushton@roadrunner.com; George Seel
Subject: FW: CDRO vegetative screening guidance/examples
Date: Friday, June 11, 2021 7:41:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Sheila, let’s please put this on the Planning Board’s July 1 agenda.
 

Anthony Wilson
Town Manager
Town of Belgrade

Office: 207-495-2258
Cell: 207-592-6031 

Town Office
990 Augusta Road
Belgrade, ME 04917

townofbelgrade.com

 
 
 

From: Peter Rushton <perushton@roadrunner.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 4:31 PM
To: 'George Seel' <georgeseel@outlook.com>; 'Peter Rushton' <perushton@gmail.com>;
'peter.rushton@maine.gov <peter.rushton@maine.gov>' <Peter.Rushton@maine.gov>; Gary Fuller
<ceo@townofbelgrade.com>; Anthony Wilson <townmanager@townofbelgrade.com>; deputyclerk
<deputyclerk@townofbelgrade.com>
Subject: RE: CDRO vegetative screening guidance/examples
 
EXTERNAL MESSAGE:
Hi George,
 
I think it looks fantastic! I like the idea to provide any citizen of Belgrade with a visual tool to help
explain a situation. If it can make it easier to understand, then it is worthwhile.
 
No changes from me.
 
Let’s take the next step and get this on an upcoming agenda so the full board can review it and act
upon it.
 
Thanks,
 
Peter

mailto:townmanager@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:deputyclerk@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:ceo@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:perushton@gmail.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user292da846
mailto:georgeseel@outlook.com
http://townofbelgrade.com/
https://www.facebook.com/belgrademaine
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCoUrhrT_jgot3vqnyFOuBYA/videos




 

From: George Seel <georgeseel@outlook.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 2:31 PM
To: Peter Rushton <perushton@gmail.com>; Peter Rushton <perushton@roadrunner.com>;
peter.rushton@maine.gov <peter.rushton@maine.gov> <Peter.Rushton@maine.gov>; Gary Fuller
<ceo@townofbelgrade.com>; Anthony Wilson <townmanager@townofbelgrade.com>; deputyclerk
<deputyclerk@townofbelgrade.com>
Subject: CDRO vegetative screening guidance/examples
 
Peter,
 
Attached is my first cut on schematics along with accompanying written specs from the ordinance to
provide guidance to applicants on what is expected to meet the most common of the CDRO
vegetative screening standards.  I did electronically in Powerpoint so can more easily be stored and
reproduced once finalized vs. the hand drawn earlier version (and less likely lost to time).  I added
the pubic ROW as Rich suggested and a version for in the Village Districts as you suggested.  I did not
receive feedback from any  other Board members.  Once finalized and approved, maybe someone
smarter than I can convert directly to a PDF.  In the mean time I scanned to a PDF to allow for those
without Powerpoint software to easily open.
 
Let me know what you think and if you want any changes.  Once meets your satisfaction, how do you
wish to proceed to bring to the full Board for approval and ultimately including into the CDRO
application packet provided applicants?  Place on agenda of future meeting?
 
George
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

mailto:georgeseel@outlook.com
mailto:perushton@gmail.com
mailto:perushton@roadrunner.com
mailto:peter.rushton@maine.gov
mailto:peter.rushton@maine.gov
mailto:Peter.Rushton@maine.gov
mailto:ceo@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:townmanager@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:deputyclerk@townofbelgrade.com
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


From: George Seel
To: Richard Baker
Cc: Anthony Wilson; crgsnbe@yahoo.com; Gary Fuller; perushton@roadrunner.com; Peter Rushton; Sara Languet;

deputyclerk; peter.rushton@maine.gov <peter.rushton@maine.gov>; peterfsargent@aol.com
Subject: RE: Sample illustration of required vegetative screening in districts other than village district
Date: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:40:36 AM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE:
Rich,
 
That’s a good suggestion to go along with clarifying that the planting requirement in the village
districts is different.  I suppose one way to do  that is to develop a second illustration for the Village
districts – wouldn’t be much of an illustration but again should make the point that the trees should
be planted outside the Town ROW.  I could easily do both illustrations if the Board decides this has
value as guidance to applicants on how to comply with that requirement in the ordinance. 
 
George
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

From: Richard Baker
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:14 PM
To: George Seel
Cc: Anthony Wilson; Craig Alexander; Gary Fuller; Peter Rushton; Peter Rushton; Sara Languet;
deputyclerk; peter.rushton@maine.gov <peter.rushton@maine.gov>; peterfsargent@aol.com
Subject: Re: Sample illustration of required vegetative screening in districts other than village district
 
This looks good to me, and should be implemented.  My only question is whether the buffer can be
planted in the road right-of-way.  If not, we should be clear that the buffer must begin outside of the
ROW.  The applicant may need to ensure that the road officials are ok with what is being done.
Rich
 
On Mon, Jun 7, 2021 at 5:15 PM George Seel <georgeseel@outlook.com> wrote:

Peter et al.,
 
Not sure if you recall, but when we were reviewing the application for Kennebec Boat under the
Commercial Development Review ordinance, we developed a sample illustration of what the
ordinance requires for the planting of vegetative screening between the development and a
public road (if not a wooded site or it has been cleared) for those parts of Town not in a Village
District (BLV, Depot/Town office area & N. Belgrade).  We discussed the attached illustration and
decided at the time it would make a good handout to assist applicants understand their
obligations under the ordinance and what to include in their application.  This was a real challenge
with Kennebec Boat which to this day still has not complied with this requirement and condition
of their approval.  I happened across this while cleaning out some files and realized this probably
fell through the cracks and may not be provided to applicants as guidance.  I could be wrong.
 

mailto:georgeseel@outlook.com
mailto:rpbaker11@gmail.com
mailto:townmanager@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user7fceccb8
mailto:ceo@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user292da846
mailto:perushton@gmail.com
mailto:slanguet@gmail.com
mailto:deputyclerk@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:Peter.Rushton@maine.gov
mailto:peterfsargent@aol.com
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986
mailto:rpbaker11@gmail.com
mailto:georgeseel@outlook.com
mailto:townmanager@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:crgsnbe@yahoo.com
mailto:ceo@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:perushton@roadrunner.com
mailto:perushton@gmail.com
mailto:slanguet@gmail.com
mailto:deputyclerk@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:Peter.Rushton@maine.gov
mailto:peterfsargent@aol.com
mailto:georgeseel@outlook.com


If indeed we have not been providing to CDRO applicants along with their application materials,
should we resume? Since so many of our applications are after-the-fact and require the planting
of vegetative screening.   If so, I would suggest one edit to clarify that this does not apply to the
three village districts where only native trees 4’ tall need to be planted every 50’ along a public
road.  Vegetative screens are the only requirement in the ordinance focused at improving the
aesthetics of a new development and a token effort at trying to maintain the rural character of
town.
 
George
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 
 

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986&data=04%7C01%7C%7C7b40eea9155a4dd0d13708d92a12514b%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637587080418666347%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1by0hdR5KgSoq7dzpZucvikf68cRU%2FBrAFiujAQk1tI%3D&reserved=0


FIGURE 1
EXAMPLE OF HOW TO MEET REQUIREMENT FOR A PLANTED VEGETATIVE SCREEN 

ALONG A PUBLIC ROAD IN RESIDENTIAL & RURAL PORTIONS OF BELGRADE
Belgrade Commercial Development Review Ordinance (Article 5, Sec. 11.A)

Public 
right-
of way 

Public Road

25’

PL PL

Min. Height 
4½’

PL

Overhead View

Side View
PL

Applicable planting & maintenance spécifications on opposite page



FIGURE 1:  Belgrade Commercial Development Review Ordinance Vegetative 
Screening Along a Public Road in Residential & Rural Areas of Town:  

Planting & Maintenance Specifications (Article 5, Sec. 11.A)

• Applicable to all parts of town with the exception of the  “Village Districts” designated in the 2014 Belgrade Comprehensive Plan 
land use map

• Existing natural woodland along a public road is to be retained and uncut for a width of 50 ft. from the public road right-a-way; 
these planting requirements only apply where natural woodland does not exist.  

• Purpose to provide natural vegetative screen between the development and the public road, and thereby mitigate the visual 
impact of the development in primarily rural and residential areas of town.

• Plant only native tree & shrub species
• Trees must be 4 ½ ft. in height at time of planting, spaced no more than 30 ft. apart; must grow to full size (no exotic dwarf trees)
• Shrubs must be a minimum of 2 ft. in height at time of planting and grow to a height of 5 ft. at maturity
• Width of planted vegetative screen is to be 25 ft. from the edge of the public road right-of-way, except for that portion of Rt. 27 

from the railroad crossing in Belgrade Depot south to the Sidney town line.  There the screening need only be 20 ft. wide.  Planting 
should not occur in right-of-way.

• Plant trees and shrubs in alternating rows in sufficient density to provide a solid vegetative buffer.  Shrubs are to be planted to fill 
gaps between trees.

• Adequate visibility is to be maintained where the development driveway enters the public road to provide a safe line-of-sight.
• Vegetative screening must be fully planted prior to completion of project construction and prior to occupation of structures and

use of outdoor operating areas
• Vegetative screen must be maintained over life of the development; dead vegetation is to be replaced



FIGURE 2
EXAMPLE OF HOW TO MEET TREE PLANTING REQUIREMENT ALONG PUBLIC ROADS IN 
VILLAGE DISTRICT AS REQUIRED BY COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEW ORDINANCE

(Article 5, Sec. 11.C  )

30-50’

Public
right-of-
way

30- 50’

Proposed Development

Public Road

Planting & maintenance  specifications on opposite side 

Overhead View



Figure 2:  Belgrade Commercial Development Review Ordinance Tree Planting & 
Maintenance Specifications for Village Districts (Article 5, Sec. 11 C)

• Applies only to “Village Districts” as identified in the Town of Belgrade 2014 
Comprehensive Plan’s land use map 

• Only applies when no existing full size trees exist; if full size trees exist, sufficient trees 
are to be retained to maintain a spacing of 30-50 feet apart

• Trees to be planted are to be native conifers or deciduous trees
• Planted trees are to be placed 30-50 feet apart along entire public road frontage while 

allowing adequate visibility at project’s driveway entrance onto the Town or MDOT 
roadway

• Trees are not to be planted in the right-of-way of the public road
• At planting, trees shall be a minimum of 6’ in height
• Plantings that fail must be replaced
• As trees die over time, they are to be replaced



 

 

Town of Belgrade 

Planning Board 
June 22, 2021 / 5 p.m. 

 

SITE VISIT:  Cedar Mill Ridge Subdivision Map 6 Lot 16B 

 

M I N U T E S  
 

Present: Planning Board Members Peter Rushton, Rich Baker, Sara Languet, Tyler Evans 

(from Evans Development, LLC), Nate Veilleux and Jeff Allen.  
 

Subdivision location (presently with 11 lots --10 lots plus an existing one --so a 'mayor' Subdivision with 

opportunity to expand) of the Dunn Road (Map 6 Lot 16B) in Belgrade -- which original application came 

up to the Belgrade Planning Board on 10/01/2020. 

 

NOTES: 

(A) We were supplied with a hardcopy of  "preliminary" drawing-C0.1 with lot's divisions (also included 

in our June 17 ,2021 Planning Board packet) and clear topography.  The final drawing will be forwarded 

towards the middle of August 2021-- that is when Evans Development anticipates that they will be ready 

to go back to the Belgrade Planning Board.   

(B) They also expect to close their case in front of the Planning Board and favorably obtain approval 

before the November election vote when our new "subdivision ordinance" will take place.  So, the 

expectation here is that this particular subdivision application will run under the old rules (sort of speak 

grandfathered under the previous rules).  As the revisions of the new Belgrade Subdivision Ordinance is 

still in progress, presently the Belgrade Planning Board members in attendance at the site did not 

foresee any difference in the subdivision ordinances (old and new) that will affect (beneficially nor 

detrimentally) this Cedar Mill Ridge Subdivision application. 

(C) We walked through the clear cut area where the subdivision proposed road will eventually be 

permanently established.  Lots of huge boulders were removed to clear the path for the main road of 

the subdivision.  Thru the inspection of the site, it was mentioned that: 

1) DEP Stormwater Permit is all underway (or possibly completed!) 

2) The "preliminary" drawing presented contained area lots that are legal and in accordance with the 

Belgrade present Subdivision and Minimum Lot Size Ordinance per AE Hodsdon.   

3) With the Transfer Station (TS) on the other side of the road and with TS being at a lower elevation 

with storm water running opposite of and away from the Cedar Mill Ridge Subdivision, there is not 

concern of 'leaching' from the Transfer Station site to their location. 



 

 

4) Soil maps (testing needed?) for septic placement still needs to happen. 

5) Mr. Baker, Mr. Evans and Mr. Veilleux went on to inspect the water "steamline" in the property 

confirming what is in the drawing per Mr. Baker's report (together in the below email). 

(D) The present clear cutting and dirty "road" reflects and matches the road depicted in the supplied 

"preliminary" drawing-C0.1 

(E) Additional Jeff Allen will summarize notes and history (capturing their progress since October of 

2020) of the Cedar Mill Ridge Subdivision development this far and in a written report and such report 

will be forwarded to the Planning Board for review and approval. 

 

Motion by **                  to adjourn the meeting.  2nd by **          . Meeting adjourned at 
**time. 
  
 



 

 

Town of Belgrade 

Planning Board 
July 15, 2021 / 6:00 p.m. 

 
This meeting was conducted online via Zoom. A recording of the meeting can be viewed at: 

https://youtu.be/Ofwb7R-_glM 

M I N U T E S 
Call to Order-meeting called to order at 6:05pm by Chairman, Peter Rushton.   
 
Present:  Planning Board members Peter Rushton, George Seel, Craig Alexander, 
Sara languet, Pete Sargent, Planning Board Secretary Julie Morrison, Code 
Enforcement Office Gary Fuller, Sheila Thorne, Susan Poliacik, Karen Rancourt, 
Jim Coffin, Dwight Allison 
 
 
1. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. SHORELAND APPLICATION –  

Applicant/Owner: Susan Poliacik 

Location: 75 Lakeshore Drive (Long Pond), Map 24 Lot 19  

Purpose: Add screened porch and roof to existing deck (conforming structure) on 

a non-conforming lot. The findings of fact were completed.  A motion to 

approve application as written with a condition to adhere to DEP best 

stormwater management practices made by George Seel and 2nd by Craig 

Alexander.  Vote to approve 5-0  

 

B. COMMERICIAL DEVELOPMENT –   
Applicants/Owners: Gagne & Son Holding Co., Inc. 
Location: 28 Old Route 27 : Map 4 Lot 37 
Purpose: New commercial use.  Proposing to erect a new one-story 14,540 sf 
pre-cast plant.  The pre-cast plant will manufacture catch basins, manholes, etc.  
Proposed name:  Gagne & Son Precast Plant 
The Members of the Planning Board reviewed the checklist to decide if the 
application was complete.  The following was listed as needed:  The State 
Fire Marshall permit regarding the large propane tank, Minor change to the 
site plan scale error and dumpster location, DEP certified contractor name 
and number, A short letter explaining the driveway access, Estimated 
quantity of Hazardous substance, Phosphorus (possible waiver request).  
George motioned and Sara 2nd application is complete with highlighted 
provided, move to public hearing, and notify landowners withing 500 feet 
and placed on the August 5, 2021, meeting. 5-0  
 

 



 

 

C.  COMMERCIAL PERMITTING –  

Discussion of potential commercial permitting of food trucks.  After much 

discussion, it was decided that The Town of Belgrade does not need an 

Ordinance for food trucks. 

 

A walk on item regarding the timeline for getting the Minor/Major 

subdivision ordinance to the voters was discussed.  The CEO, Gary Fuller 

is going the check with Town Clerk, Mary Vogel to get the timeline dates. 

 

 

 
3. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Consideration of meeting minutes from July 1, 2021. The minutes from July 
1, 2021, meeting was tabled so the Planning Board Secretary could rewatch the 
meeting and clarify a decision,  
 

ADJOURN – Meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm.  



 

 

Town of Belgrade 

Planning Board 
August 5, 2021 / 6:00 p.m. 

 
This meeting was conducted in person and online via Zoom.  A recording of the meeting can be 

viewed at   

https://youtu.be/3bAgbOwBIGY 

M I N U T E S 
 

Present:  Planning Board Members Chairman Peter Rushton, George Seel, Craig Alexander, Sara 

Languet, Pete Sargent, Rich Baker (alt.), CEO Gary Fuller, Planning Board Secretary Julie 

Morrison, KVCOG planner Charles Tetelman, Dwight Allison, Jim Coffin, William Mitchell, Al 

Hodsdon, James Nichols and Nick Nichols.  

 

Call to Order- meeting called to order by Chairman, Peter Rushton  
 
1. OLD BUSINESS 

 

A. PUBLIC HEARING : COMMERICIAL DEVELOPMENT –   
Applicants/Owners: Gagne & Son Concrete Block LLC 
Location: 28 Old Route 27 : Map 4 Lot 37 
Purpose: New commercial use.  Proposing to erect a new one-story 14,540 sf 
pre-cast plant.  The pre-cast plant will manufacture catch basins, manholes, etc.  
Proposed name:  Gagne & Son Precast Plant 
**No abutters to contact for this application 
Motion that the checklist is complete by Pete Sargent and 2nd by Sara 
Languet.  5-0 
A motion to approve the Phosphorus waiver by George Seel and 2nd by 
Craig Alexander.  5-0 Waiver approved. 
The findings of facts were completed.  Motion by George Seel and 2nd by 
Sara Languet to approve the application with the following condition:  
Name and number of DEP certified Contractor to be provided to the 
Belgrade Code Enforcement officer prior to the start of project.  5-0 
Application Approved. 

 
 
2. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. SHORELAND APPLICATION –  

Applicant/Owner: William Mitchell 

Location: 142 Main St (Long Pond), Map 26 Lot 4  

Purpose: Reinforce foundation, pour slab, replace existing deck with enclosed 

room (non-conforming structure on a non-conforming lot).  



 

 

The Findings of facts were completed.  Planning Board approved the 

application with the following conditions:  Supply the DEP Certified 

Contractor number to the Code Enforcement Officer prior to construction, 

DEP Best Storm water practices followed and Picture after estimated 

vegetation buffer in accordance with Sec. 15 B6 of Land Use Standards 

Ordinance between proposed retaining wall and normal high-water mark to 

be given to Code Enforcement Officer upon completion of the construction.  

Application approved 5-0. 

 

3. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Continued review of Town’s Subdivision Ordinance with KVCOG planner 
Charles Tetelman. 
The Subdivision Ordinance is going to the Selectboard on August 17, 
2021.  Peter Rushton and Charles Tetelman will be attending the August 
17th meeting.  The plan is to bring the Ordinance before the voters in 
March 2022 rather then November 2021.   

 
B. Discuss Commercial Development vegetative screening standards.  

George Seel’s information regarding the Vegetative screening standards 

will be given to all planning board members and will be reviewed at the 

next planning board meeting. 

 

Motion to adjourn by Sara Languet and 2nd by Pete Sargent before 

approving the minutes listed under 3. Old Business.  All in Favor 5-0 

 

 

 
3. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Consideration of meeting minutes from June 22, 2021 and July 15, 2021. 
 

 


	CRDO Vegetation.pdf
	Gagne PB Application.pdf
	SECTION 1 | APPLICABILITY
	Section 1.1 Facility Operations Description and General Facility Information (112.7(a)(3))
	Section 1.2 General    Applicability (112.1)
	Section 1.3 Qualified Facility Applicability (112.3(g))
	Section 1.4 Facility Response Plan Applicability

	SECTION 2 | GENERAL SPCC REQUIREMENTS
	Section 2.1 Facilities and Procedures to be Implemented 40 CFR 112
	Section 2.2 Conformance with 40 CFR 112 (112.7 (a)(1))
	Section 2.3 Deviations, Nonconformance, or Alternative Measures (112.7(a)(2))
	Section 2.4 Physical Facility Layout (112.7(a)(3))
	Section 2.4.1 Oil Storage Containers (112.7(a)(3)(i))
	Section 2.4.2 Discharge Prevention Measures & Product Handling (112.7(a)(3)(ii))
	Section 2.4.3 Discharge and Drainage Controls (112.7(a)(3)(iii))
	Section 2.4.4 Countermeasures for Discharge (112.7(a)(3)(iv))
	Section 2.4.5 Disposal Methods (112.7(a)(3)(v))
	Section 2.4.6 Emergency Contact List (112.7(a)(3)(vi))

	Section 2.5 Spill Reporting (112.7(a)(4))
	Section 2.6 Plan Organization/Emergency Response (112.7(a)(5))

	SECTION 3 | CONTAINMENT AND DISCHARGE PREDICTIONS
	Section 3.1  Spill Prediction and Direction (112.7(b))
	Section 3.2  Containment (112.7(c))
	Section 3.3 Impracticability of Containment (112.7(d))

	SECTION 4 | INSPECTION, TESTS, AND RECORDS
	Section 4.1 Tank Inspections (112.7(e))
	Section 4.2 Training (112.7(f)(1))
	Section 4.3 Designated Person Accountable for Spill Prevention (112.7(f)(2))
	Section 4.4 Spill Prevention Briefings (112.7(f)(3))

	SECTION 5 | SECURITY (112.7(g))
	Section 5.1 Access to Handling, Processing, or Storage
	Section 5.2 Secure Flow Valves
	Section 5.3  Secure Starter Controls
	Section 5.4  Pipeline Loading/Unloading Connection Securely Capped
	Section 5.5  Lighting

	SECTION 6 | FACILITY TANK TRUCK LOADING/UNLOADING OPERATIONS
	Section 6.1 Secondary Containment for Vehicles (112.7(h)(1))
	Section 6.2 Warning or Barrier System for Vehicles (112.7(h)(2))
	Section 6.3 Lowermost Drainage Inspection Outlets (112.7(h)(3))

	SECTION 7 | BRITTLE FRACTURE EVALUATION
	Section 7.1 Brittle Fracture Evaluations (112.7(i))

	SECTION 8 | STATE RULES, REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES
	Section 8.1 Conformance with Applicable State Rules and Regulations (112.7(j))

	SECTION 9 | QUALIFIED OIL FILLED OPERATIONAL EQUIPMENT
	Section 9.1 Qualified Oil-Filled Operational Equipment (112.7(k)(1))
	Section 9.2 Oil-Filled Equipment Inspection and Monitoring (112.7(k)(2))

	SECTION 10 | FACILITY DRAINAGE
	Section 10.1 Drainage from Diked Storage Areas (112.8(b)(1))
	Section 10.2  Valves Used on Diked Area Storage (112.8(b)(2))
	Section 10.3  Drainage Systems from Undiked Areas (112.8(b)(3))
	Section 10.4  Final Discharge of Drainage (112.8(b)(4))
	Section 10.5 Facility Drainage Systems and Equipment (112.8(b)(5))

	SECTION 11 | BULK STORAGE CONTAINERS
	Section 11.1 Tank Compatibility with its Contents (112.8(c)(1))
	Section 11.2 Secondary Containment Construction (112.8(c)(2))
	Section 11.3 Diked Areas, Inspection and Drainage of Rainwater (112.8(c)(3))
	Section 11.4 Corrosion of Buried Metallic Storage Tanks (112.8(c)(4))
	Section 11.5 Corrosion Protection of Partially Buried or Bunkered Metallic Tanks (112.8(c)(5))
	Section 11.7 Control of Leakage through Internal Heating Coils (112.8(c)(7))
	Section 11.8 Tank Installation Fail-Safe Engineered (112.8(c)(8))
	Section 11.9 Observation of Disposal Facilities for Effluent Discharge (112.8(c)(9))
	Section 11.10  Oil Leak Corrections from Tank Seams and Gaskets (112.8(c)(10))
	Section 11.11   Appropriate Position of Mobile or Portable Oil Storage Tanks (112.8(c)(11))

	SECTION 12 | FACILITY TRANSFER OPERATIONS
	Section 12.1 Buried Piping Installation Protection (112.8(d)(1))
	Section 12.2 Not-In-Service Terminal Connections (112.8(d)(2))
	Section 12.3 Pipe Supports Design (112.8(d)(3))
	Section 12.4 Aboveground Valve and Pipeline Examination (112.8(d)(4))
	Section 12.5  Aboveground Piping Protection from Vehicular Traffic (112.8(d)(5))

	10085.001.2016-SPCC.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SPCC



	PB 08.05.2021 meeting agenda and packet.pdf
	Gagne PB Application.pdf
	SECTION 1 | APPLICABILITY
	Section 1.1 Facility Operations Description and General Facility Information (112.7(a)(3))
	Section 1.2 General    Applicability (112.1)
	Section 1.3 Qualified Facility Applicability (112.3(g))
	Section 1.4 Facility Response Plan Applicability

	SECTION 2 | GENERAL SPCC REQUIREMENTS
	Section 2.1 Facilities and Procedures to be Implemented 40 CFR 112
	Section 2.2 Conformance with 40 CFR 112 (112.7 (a)(1))
	Section 2.3 Deviations, Nonconformance, or Alternative Measures (112.7(a)(2))
	Section 2.4 Physical Facility Layout (112.7(a)(3))
	Section 2.4.1 Oil Storage Containers (112.7(a)(3)(i))
	Section 2.4.2 Discharge Prevention Measures & Product Handling (112.7(a)(3)(ii))
	Section 2.4.3 Discharge and Drainage Controls (112.7(a)(3)(iii))
	Section 2.4.4 Countermeasures for Discharge (112.7(a)(3)(iv))
	Section 2.4.5 Disposal Methods (112.7(a)(3)(v))
	Section 2.4.6 Emergency Contact List (112.7(a)(3)(vi))

	Section 2.5 Spill Reporting (112.7(a)(4))
	Section 2.6 Plan Organization/Emergency Response (112.7(a)(5))

	SECTION 3 | CONTAINMENT AND DISCHARGE PREDICTIONS
	Section 3.1  Spill Prediction and Direction (112.7(b))
	Section 3.2  Containment (112.7(c))
	Section 3.3 Impracticability of Containment (112.7(d))

	SECTION 4 | INSPECTION, TESTS, AND RECORDS
	Section 4.1 Tank Inspections (112.7(e))
	Section 4.2 Training (112.7(f)(1))
	Section 4.3 Designated Person Accountable for Spill Prevention (112.7(f)(2))
	Section 4.4 Spill Prevention Briefings (112.7(f)(3))

	SECTION 5 | SECURITY (112.7(g))
	Section 5.1 Access to Handling, Processing, or Storage
	Section 5.2 Secure Flow Valves
	Section 5.3  Secure Starter Controls
	Section 5.4  Pipeline Loading/Unloading Connection Securely Capped
	Section 5.5  Lighting

	SECTION 6 | FACILITY TANK TRUCK LOADING/UNLOADING OPERATIONS
	Section 6.1 Secondary Containment for Vehicles (112.7(h)(1))
	Section 6.2 Warning or Barrier System for Vehicles (112.7(h)(2))
	Section 6.3 Lowermost Drainage Inspection Outlets (112.7(h)(3))

	SECTION 7 | BRITTLE FRACTURE EVALUATION
	Section 7.1 Brittle Fracture Evaluations (112.7(i))

	SECTION 8 | STATE RULES, REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES
	Section 8.1 Conformance with Applicable State Rules and Regulations (112.7(j))

	SECTION 9 | QUALIFIED OIL FILLED OPERATIONAL EQUIPMENT
	Section 9.1 Qualified Oil-Filled Operational Equipment (112.7(k)(1))
	Section 9.2 Oil-Filled Equipment Inspection and Monitoring (112.7(k)(2))

	SECTION 10 | FACILITY DRAINAGE
	Section 10.1 Drainage from Diked Storage Areas (112.8(b)(1))
	Section 10.2  Valves Used on Diked Area Storage (112.8(b)(2))
	Section 10.3  Drainage Systems from Undiked Areas (112.8(b)(3))
	Section 10.4  Final Discharge of Drainage (112.8(b)(4))
	Section 10.5 Facility Drainage Systems and Equipment (112.8(b)(5))

	SECTION 11 | BULK STORAGE CONTAINERS
	Section 11.1 Tank Compatibility with its Contents (112.8(c)(1))
	Section 11.2 Secondary Containment Construction (112.8(c)(2))
	Section 11.3 Diked Areas, Inspection and Drainage of Rainwater (112.8(c)(3))
	Section 11.4 Corrosion of Buried Metallic Storage Tanks (112.8(c)(4))
	Section 11.5 Corrosion Protection of Partially Buried or Bunkered Metallic Tanks (112.8(c)(5))
	Section 11.7 Control of Leakage through Internal Heating Coils (112.8(c)(7))
	Section 11.8 Tank Installation Fail-Safe Engineered (112.8(c)(8))
	Section 11.9 Observation of Disposal Facilities for Effluent Discharge (112.8(c)(9))
	Section 11.10  Oil Leak Corrections from Tank Seams and Gaskets (112.8(c)(10))
	Section 11.11   Appropriate Position of Mobile or Portable Oil Storage Tanks (112.8(c)(11))

	SECTION 12 | FACILITY TRANSFER OPERATIONS
	Section 12.1 Buried Piping Installation Protection (112.8(d)(1))
	Section 12.2 Not-In-Service Terminal Connections (112.8(d)(2))
	Section 12.3 Pipe Supports Design (112.8(d)(3))
	Section 12.4 Aboveground Valve and Pipeline Examination (112.8(d)(4))
	Section 12.5  Aboveground Piping Protection from Vehicular Traffic (112.8(d)(5))

	10085.001.2016-SPCC.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SPCC



	CDRO Veg Screening Planting Guidance Figs 1  2.pdf
	FIGURE 1�EXAMPLE OF HOW TO MEET REQUIREMENT FOR A PLANTED VEGETATIVE SCREEN ALONG A PUBLIC ROAD IN RESIDENTIAL & RURAL PORTIONS OF BELGRADE�Belgrade Commercial Development Review Ordinance (Article 5, Sec. 11.A)
	FIGURE 1:  Belgrade Commercial Development Review Ordinance Vegetative Screening Along a Public Road in Residential & Rural Areas of Town:  �Planting & Maintenance Specifications (Article 5, Sec. 11.A)
	FIGURE 2�EXAMPLE OF HOW TO MEET TREE PLANTING REQUIREMENT ALONG PUBLIC ROADS IN VILLAGE DISTRICT AS REQUIRED BY COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEW ORDINANCE�(Article 5, Sec. 11.C  )�
	Figure 2:  Belgrade Commercial Development Review Ordinance Tree Planting & Maintenance Specifications for Village Districts (Article 5, Sec. 11 C)



	Minutes for 08.19.pdf
	Gagne PB Application.pdf
	SECTION 1 | APPLICABILITY
	Section 1.1 Facility Operations Description and General Facility Information (112.7(a)(3))
	Section 1.2 General    Applicability (112.1)
	Section 1.3 Qualified Facility Applicability (112.3(g))
	Section 1.4 Facility Response Plan Applicability

	SECTION 2 | GENERAL SPCC REQUIREMENTS
	Section 2.1 Facilities and Procedures to be Implemented 40 CFR 112
	Section 2.2 Conformance with 40 CFR 112 (112.7 (a)(1))
	Section 2.3 Deviations, Nonconformance, or Alternative Measures (112.7(a)(2))
	Section 2.4 Physical Facility Layout (112.7(a)(3))
	Section 2.4.1 Oil Storage Containers (112.7(a)(3)(i))
	Section 2.4.2 Discharge Prevention Measures & Product Handling (112.7(a)(3)(ii))
	Section 2.4.3 Discharge and Drainage Controls (112.7(a)(3)(iii))
	Section 2.4.4 Countermeasures for Discharge (112.7(a)(3)(iv))
	Section 2.4.5 Disposal Methods (112.7(a)(3)(v))
	Section 2.4.6 Emergency Contact List (112.7(a)(3)(vi))

	Section 2.5 Spill Reporting (112.7(a)(4))
	Section 2.6 Plan Organization/Emergency Response (112.7(a)(5))

	SECTION 3 | CONTAINMENT AND DISCHARGE PREDICTIONS
	Section 3.1  Spill Prediction and Direction (112.7(b))
	Section 3.2  Containment (112.7(c))
	Section 3.3 Impracticability of Containment (112.7(d))

	SECTION 4 | INSPECTION, TESTS, AND RECORDS
	Section 4.1 Tank Inspections (112.7(e))
	Section 4.2 Training (112.7(f)(1))
	Section 4.3 Designated Person Accountable for Spill Prevention (112.7(f)(2))
	Section 4.4 Spill Prevention Briefings (112.7(f)(3))

	SECTION 5 | SECURITY (112.7(g))
	Section 5.1 Access to Handling, Processing, or Storage
	Section 5.2 Secure Flow Valves
	Section 5.3  Secure Starter Controls
	Section 5.4  Pipeline Loading/Unloading Connection Securely Capped
	Section 5.5  Lighting

	SECTION 6 | FACILITY TANK TRUCK LOADING/UNLOADING OPERATIONS
	Section 6.1 Secondary Containment for Vehicles (112.7(h)(1))
	Section 6.2 Warning or Barrier System for Vehicles (112.7(h)(2))
	Section 6.3 Lowermost Drainage Inspection Outlets (112.7(h)(3))

	SECTION 7 | BRITTLE FRACTURE EVALUATION
	Section 7.1 Brittle Fracture Evaluations (112.7(i))

	SECTION 8 | STATE RULES, REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES
	Section 8.1 Conformance with Applicable State Rules and Regulations (112.7(j))

	SECTION 9 | QUALIFIED OIL FILLED OPERATIONAL EQUIPMENT
	Section 9.1 Qualified Oil-Filled Operational Equipment (112.7(k)(1))
	Section 9.2 Oil-Filled Equipment Inspection and Monitoring (112.7(k)(2))

	SECTION 10 | FACILITY DRAINAGE
	Section 10.1 Drainage from Diked Storage Areas (112.8(b)(1))
	Section 10.2  Valves Used on Diked Area Storage (112.8(b)(2))
	Section 10.3  Drainage Systems from Undiked Areas (112.8(b)(3))
	Section 10.4  Final Discharge of Drainage (112.8(b)(4))
	Section 10.5 Facility Drainage Systems and Equipment (112.8(b)(5))

	SECTION 11 | BULK STORAGE CONTAINERS
	Section 11.1 Tank Compatibility with its Contents (112.8(c)(1))
	Section 11.2 Secondary Containment Construction (112.8(c)(2))
	Section 11.3 Diked Areas, Inspection and Drainage of Rainwater (112.8(c)(3))
	Section 11.4 Corrosion of Buried Metallic Storage Tanks (112.8(c)(4))
	Section 11.5 Corrosion Protection of Partially Buried or Bunkered Metallic Tanks (112.8(c)(5))
	Section 11.7 Control of Leakage through Internal Heating Coils (112.8(c)(7))
	Section 11.8 Tank Installation Fail-Safe Engineered (112.8(c)(8))
	Section 11.9 Observation of Disposal Facilities for Effluent Discharge (112.8(c)(9))
	Section 11.10  Oil Leak Corrections from Tank Seams and Gaskets (112.8(c)(10))
	Section 11.11   Appropriate Position of Mobile or Portable Oil Storage Tanks (112.8(c)(11))

	SECTION 12 | FACILITY TRANSFER OPERATIONS
	Section 12.1 Buried Piping Installation Protection (112.8(d)(1))
	Section 12.2 Not-In-Service Terminal Connections (112.8(d)(2))
	Section 12.3 Pipe Supports Design (112.8(d)(3))
	Section 12.4 Aboveground Valve and Pipeline Examination (112.8(d)(4))
	Section 12.5  Aboveground Piping Protection from Vehicular Traffic (112.8(d)(5))

	10085.001.2016-SPCC.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SPCC



	PB 08.05.2021 meeting agenda and packet.pdf
	Gagne PB Application.pdf
	SECTION 1 | APPLICABILITY
	Section 1.1 Facility Operations Description and General Facility Information (112.7(a)(3))
	Section 1.2 General    Applicability (112.1)
	Section 1.3 Qualified Facility Applicability (112.3(g))
	Section 1.4 Facility Response Plan Applicability

	SECTION 2 | GENERAL SPCC REQUIREMENTS
	Section 2.1 Facilities and Procedures to be Implemented 40 CFR 112
	Section 2.2 Conformance with 40 CFR 112 (112.7 (a)(1))
	Section 2.3 Deviations, Nonconformance, or Alternative Measures (112.7(a)(2))
	Section 2.4 Physical Facility Layout (112.7(a)(3))
	Section 2.4.1 Oil Storage Containers (112.7(a)(3)(i))
	Section 2.4.2 Discharge Prevention Measures & Product Handling (112.7(a)(3)(ii))
	Section 2.4.3 Discharge and Drainage Controls (112.7(a)(3)(iii))
	Section 2.4.4 Countermeasures for Discharge (112.7(a)(3)(iv))
	Section 2.4.5 Disposal Methods (112.7(a)(3)(v))
	Section 2.4.6 Emergency Contact List (112.7(a)(3)(vi))

	Section 2.5 Spill Reporting (112.7(a)(4))
	Section 2.6 Plan Organization/Emergency Response (112.7(a)(5))

	SECTION 3 | CONTAINMENT AND DISCHARGE PREDICTIONS
	Section 3.1  Spill Prediction and Direction (112.7(b))
	Section 3.2  Containment (112.7(c))
	Section 3.3 Impracticability of Containment (112.7(d))

	SECTION 4 | INSPECTION, TESTS, AND RECORDS
	Section 4.1 Tank Inspections (112.7(e))
	Section 4.2 Training (112.7(f)(1))
	Section 4.3 Designated Person Accountable for Spill Prevention (112.7(f)(2))
	Section 4.4 Spill Prevention Briefings (112.7(f)(3))

	SECTION 5 | SECURITY (112.7(g))
	Section 5.1 Access to Handling, Processing, or Storage
	Section 5.2 Secure Flow Valves
	Section 5.3  Secure Starter Controls
	Section 5.4  Pipeline Loading/Unloading Connection Securely Capped
	Section 5.5  Lighting

	SECTION 6 | FACILITY TANK TRUCK LOADING/UNLOADING OPERATIONS
	Section 6.1 Secondary Containment for Vehicles (112.7(h)(1))
	Section 6.2 Warning or Barrier System for Vehicles (112.7(h)(2))
	Section 6.3 Lowermost Drainage Inspection Outlets (112.7(h)(3))

	SECTION 7 | BRITTLE FRACTURE EVALUATION
	Section 7.1 Brittle Fracture Evaluations (112.7(i))

	SECTION 8 | STATE RULES, REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES
	Section 8.1 Conformance with Applicable State Rules and Regulations (112.7(j))

	SECTION 9 | QUALIFIED OIL FILLED OPERATIONAL EQUIPMENT
	Section 9.1 Qualified Oil-Filled Operational Equipment (112.7(k)(1))
	Section 9.2 Oil-Filled Equipment Inspection and Monitoring (112.7(k)(2))

	SECTION 10 | FACILITY DRAINAGE
	Section 10.1 Drainage from Diked Storage Areas (112.8(b)(1))
	Section 10.2  Valves Used on Diked Area Storage (112.8(b)(2))
	Section 10.3  Drainage Systems from Undiked Areas (112.8(b)(3))
	Section 10.4  Final Discharge of Drainage (112.8(b)(4))
	Section 10.5 Facility Drainage Systems and Equipment (112.8(b)(5))

	SECTION 11 | BULK STORAGE CONTAINERS
	Section 11.1 Tank Compatibility with its Contents (112.8(c)(1))
	Section 11.2 Secondary Containment Construction (112.8(c)(2))
	Section 11.3 Diked Areas, Inspection and Drainage of Rainwater (112.8(c)(3))
	Section 11.4 Corrosion of Buried Metallic Storage Tanks (112.8(c)(4))
	Section 11.5 Corrosion Protection of Partially Buried or Bunkered Metallic Tanks (112.8(c)(5))
	Section 11.7 Control of Leakage through Internal Heating Coils (112.8(c)(7))
	Section 11.8 Tank Installation Fail-Safe Engineered (112.8(c)(8))
	Section 11.9 Observation of Disposal Facilities for Effluent Discharge (112.8(c)(9))
	Section 11.10  Oil Leak Corrections from Tank Seams and Gaskets (112.8(c)(10))
	Section 11.11   Appropriate Position of Mobile or Portable Oil Storage Tanks (112.8(c)(11))

	SECTION 12 | FACILITY TRANSFER OPERATIONS
	Section 12.1 Buried Piping Installation Protection (112.8(d)(1))
	Section 12.2 Not-In-Service Terminal Connections (112.8(d)(2))
	Section 12.3 Pipe Supports Design (112.8(d)(3))
	Section 12.4 Aboveground Valve and Pipeline Examination (112.8(d)(4))
	Section 12.5  Aboveground Piping Protection from Vehicular Traffic (112.8(d)(5))

	10085.001.2016-SPCC.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SPCC



	CDRO Veg Screening Planting Guidance Figs 1  2.pdf
	FIGURE 1�EXAMPLE OF HOW TO MEET REQUIREMENT FOR A PLANTED VEGETATIVE SCREEN ALONG A PUBLIC ROAD IN RESIDENTIAL & RURAL PORTIONS OF BELGRADE�Belgrade Commercial Development Review Ordinance (Article 5, Sec. 11.A)
	FIGURE 1:  Belgrade Commercial Development Review Ordinance Vegetative Screening Along a Public Road in Residential & Rural Areas of Town:  �Planting & Maintenance Specifications (Article 5, Sec. 11.A)
	FIGURE 2�EXAMPLE OF HOW TO MEET TREE PLANTING REQUIREMENT ALONG PUBLIC ROADS IN VILLAGE DISTRICT AS REQUIRED BY COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEW ORDINANCE�(Article 5, Sec. 11.C  )�
	Figure 2:  Belgrade Commercial Development Review Ordinance Tree Planting & Maintenance Specifications for Village Districts (Article 5, Sec. 11 C)






